



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

June 16, 2021

MEMORANDUM

TO : Regional Director LORETA M. MALALUAN
Regional Office No. II
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan

Transmitted herewith are the **duly approved** Request for Modification for the projects under FY 2021 General Appropriation Act (GAA), viz:

Date Approved	As per GAA/Original		Project Description		As Modified	
June 16, 2021	1. Construction of Flood Control System, Package 1, Sta. 0+000 – Sta. 0+540 (Upstream), Balasig, Cabagan, Isabela		Construction of Flood Control System, Package 1, Sta. 0+000 – Sta. 0+296 (Upstream), Balasig, Cabagan, Isabela			
	CW-1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure / 296.00 Lineal Meters		CW-1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure / 296.00 Lineal Meters		P 75,829,275	
	EAO		ROW – ROW Acquisition / 7,104.00 Square Meters		P 1,370,725	
	Total		P 80,000,000		P 80,000,000	
June 16, 2021	2. Construction of Flood Control Systems, Barangay Salinas, Bambang, Nueva Vizcaya		Construction of Flood Control Systems, Barangay Salinas, Bambang, Nueva Vizcaya			
	CW-1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure / 3,050 Lineal Meters		CW-1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure / 725 Lineal Meters		P 125,450,000	
	EAO		EAO		P 4,550,000	
	Total		P 130,000,000		P 130,000,000	

In this regard, please be reminded that a **project can only be modified once** as prescribed under the FY 2021 GAA, and all approved modifications **shall be posted in the DPWH website within five (5) days from receipt thereof**. Failure to comply with this requirement shall be meted with appropriate sanctions.

Please be guided accordingly.


RAFAEL C. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

Cc: **Undersecretary MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D.**, Information Management, Planning and PPP Services
Assistant Secretary WILFREDO S. MALLARI, Regional Operations in Regions I,II,III,IV-A,V and CAR



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

JUN 16 2021
MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated April 15, 2021 of **LORETA M. MALALUAN, Regional Director, DPWH-REGION II**, requesting for the **modification** of project under the FY 2021 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original			As Modified		
Project Description					
UACS No. 320102104061000					
Project ID: P00526277LZ					
002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods					
Flood Management – Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities along Major River Basins and Principal Rivers					
Construction of Flood Control System, Package 1, Sta. 0+000 – Sta. 0+540 (Upstream), Balasig, Cabagan, Isabela					
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation (P)	Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW-1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure / 296.00 Lineal Meters	₱ 260,810.81 / Lineal Meter	₱ 77,200,000	CW-1 – Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure / 296.00 Lineal Meters	₱ 256,179.98 / Lineal Meter	₱ 75,829,275
EAO	-	₱ 2,800,000	ROW – ROW Acquisition / 7,104.00 Square Meters	₱ 192.51 / Lineal Meter	₱ 1,370,725
Total:		₱ 80,000,000	Total:		₱ 80,000,000
Justification: Use of steel sheet piling / bridge deck per PMU.					
• Change in project end of station limits to equate the length of proposed flood mitigation structure to the approved target length of 296 lineal meters.					
• Decrease in target unit cost by 1.78% due to the inclusion of Right-of-Way acquisition.					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.


RAFAEL A. TABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Operations
in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:


MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.1 ETP/MLS

